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From: Michael Regulinski
To: Batra, Rakesh
Cc: Pincus, Steven; Bryson, Mike E.; Souder, David W.; Tam, Simon K.; "craig.glazer@pjm.com"; McGlynn, Paul;


Bresler, Frederick S. (Stu) III
Subject: RE: Emergency Order Pursuant to FPA 202(c) - Renewal Due date approaching
Date: Friday, October 27, 2017 2:48:36 PM


Rakesh, you requested an explanation of the difference between the operational limits for Yorktown
Units 1 and 2 which were lowered to 135 MW each, effective in June, 2017, and the MW output
levels shown in the Yorktown July 2017 Run Time report for the July 11-25 runs directed by PJM and
reported to DOE on August 24, which exceeded 135 MWs on several occasions.   


 
The MW values provided in the Yorktown Run Time report for the July runs reflect the gross values
of plant MW output.  Emission data is determined on gross MW values.  The 135 MW operational
limit reflects the net MW output of the plant, which is the gross output of the units reduced by
station auxiliary power, which is the power needed to operate the station itself and the generation
units.   


 
Please let me know if you have additional questions.  Mike
 
Michael C. Regulinski
Managing General Counsel
 
Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
tieline:  738-2794
P: (804) 819-2794
C: (804) 921-3108
michael.regulinski@dominionenergy.com
 


From: Michael Regulinski (Services - 6) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 4:37 PM
To: 'Batra, Rakesh'
Cc: Pincus, Steven; Bryson, Mike E.; Souder, David W.; Tam, Simon K.; 'craig.glazer@pjm.com';
McGlynn, Paul; Bresler, Frederick S. (Stu) III
Subject: RE: Emergency Order Pursuant to FPA 202(c) - Renewal Due date approaching
 
Rakesh, as we discussed on the phone, we found our response to the September 5 email.  I
will ask management about the difference between the operational limits shown in our
email response and the MW output levels shown in the August 24 Yorktown Run Time report
for the July runs. 
 
Thanks,
 
Michael C. Regulinski
Managing General Counsel
 
Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
tieline:  738-2794
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P: (804) 819-2794
C: (804) 921-3108
michael.regulinski@dominionenergy.com
 


From: Batra, Rakesh [mailto:Rakesh.Batra@Hq.Doe.Gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 3:53 PM
To: Michael Regulinski (Services - 6)
Cc: Pincus, Steven; Bryson, Mike E.; Souder, David W.; Tam, Simon K.;
'craig.glazer@pjm.com'; McGlynn, Paul; Bresler, Frederick S. (Stu) III
Subject: [External] RE: Emergency Order Pursuant to FPA 202(c) - Renewal Due date
approaching
 
For some reason the below email from September 5, 2017, was not responded.
Could you please provide/clarify the definition of operational limit?
 
Thanks,
Rakesh
 


From: Batra, Rakesh 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 11:40 AM
To: 'Michael Regulinski' <michael.regulinski@dominionenergy.com>
Cc: Pincus, Steven <Steven.Pincus@pjm.com>; Bryson, Mike E.
<Michael.Bryson@pjm.com>; Souder, David W. <David.Souder@pjm.com>; Tam,
Simon K. <Simon.Tam@pjm.com>; 'craig.glazer@pjm.com' <craig.glazer@pjm.com>;
McGlynn, Paul <Paul.McGlynn@pjm.com>; Bresler, Frederick S. (Stu) III
<Stu.Bresler@pjm.com>
Subject: RE: Emergency Order Pursuant to FPA 202(c) - Renewal Due date
approaching
 
Could you please clarify the definition of operational limit?
Thanks,
Rakesh


From: Michael Regulinski [mailto:michael.regulinski@dominionenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 11:04 AM
To: Batra, Rakesh <Rakesh.Batra@Hq.Doe.Gov>
Cc: Pincus, Steven <Steven.Pincus@pjm.com>; Bryson, Mike E.
<Michael.Bryson@pjm.com>; Souder, David W. <David.Souder@pjm.com>; Tam,
Simon K. <Simon.Tam@pjm.com>; 'craig.glazer@pjm.com' <craig.glazer@pjm.com>;
McGlynn, Paul <Paul.McGlynn@pjm.com>; Bresler, Frederick S. (Stu) III
<Stu.Bresler@pjm.com>
Subject: FW: Emergency Order Pursuant to FPA 202(c) - Renewal Due date
approaching
 
Rakesh, here is the information you requested regarding Yorktown Units 1 and 2. 
Please let me know if you have further questions.  Mike
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 Yorktown 1 Yorktown 2
Name plate (kVA)        200,535        218,000
Min Real Output (MW) 85.0 85.0
Max Real Output (MW) 159.0 164.0
Lagging MVAr 65.0 81.0
Leading MVAr -50.0 -48.0
Ramp up/down (MW/Min) 1.0 1.4


Operational Limits (MW) 135.0 135.0
 
 
Michael C. Regulinski
Managing General Counsel
 
Dominion Energy Services, Inc.
tieline:  738-2794
P: (804) 819-2794
C: (804) 921-3108
michael.regulinski@dominionenergy.com
 


From: Batra, Rakesh [mailto:Rakesh.Batra@Hq.Doe.Gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 11:28 AM
To: Pincus, Steven; Michael Regulinski (Services - 6); Bryson, Mike E.;
Souder, David W.; Tam, Simon K.
Cc: Glazer, Craig; McGlynn, Paul; Bresler, Frederick S. (Stu) III
Subject: [External] RE: Emergency Order Pursuant to FPA 202(c) -
Renewal Due date approaching
 
PJM /Dominion:
 
Could you please provide us the name plate rating, Min & Max Real
and reactive power outputs, Ramp up and down time and any
operational limits for both the coal units at Yorktown location?  
 
Thanks,
Rakesh
 


 


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains
information which may be legally confidential and or privileged and does not in
any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto
which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to
that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity
named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
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electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you
have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may
be legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY
COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional
express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the
individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the
message in error, and delete it. Thank you.





